

ANNEX 15

PUBLIC

From: Pre-Trial Chamber III Communications
Sent: 02 July 2024 10:46
To: OTP Kony Communications; OPCV - Office of Public Counsel for Victims
Cc: [REDACTED]; Chamber Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial Chamber III Communications
Subject: Kony case - Order shortening the time limit to respond to ICC-02/04-01/05-504 - public

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Counsel

The Single Judge notes the 'Defence Request for Variation of Deadlines and for a Status Conference' (ICC-02/04-01/05-504). The Prosecution and OPCV shall submit their responses, if any, by no later than 3 July 2024 (1600 hours).

Thank you and best regards,
On Behalf of Judge Alexis-Windsor, Single Judge